
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM:  Regan Hutcheson, Manager-Heritage Planning  

 

DATE: March 9, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  Training Session - Appropriate Additions to Cultural Heritage Resources 

      

 

Project:  Appropriate Additions to Cultural Heritage Resources 

 

Background:  

 Each of the Markham heritage conservation district plans has policies and guidelines 

providing direction on how best to provide additional floor space to a heritage property; 

 The Markham Official Plan also provides guidance on this subject. 

 

Status/ Staff Comment 

 Heritage Section staff will provide a brief illustrative overview of the key 

principles/policies/guidelines as a refresher for Heritage Markham members to assist in 

the future review of development applications affecting cultural heritage resources. 

 This is part of our ongoing training/educational sessions we have been offering to 

members.  To date, staff has provided the following sessions: 

o Incorporating Cultural Heritage Resources in New Development 

o Appropriate Infill Development in Heritage Conservation Districts 

 If members have other topics of interest, staff will endeavour to address them in future 

sessions. 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

That Heritage Markham Committee receive the training presentation on appropriate additions to 

cultural heritage resources. 

  

 

File:Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\HM March 9 2022 Additions to CHR.doc 

 

  

 


